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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

Questions / Answers 

 

A. Question and Answers 

 

1. Please provide trips details for the anticipated 70 – 100 trips per month to include: 

a. Level of service: Non-Medical Transport 

b. Average distance: 3-13 miles 

c. Volume by days and hours: Primarily Friday 11 pm – Monday 11 am  

Weeknights 11 pm -11am 

 

2. Please define the OWNER’s patient account number.  

A: This is the patient’s number assigned by UMC. It will be provided upon patient pick-up. 

 

3. Please confirm whether the vendor is responsible for capturing the DRG or admitting diagnosis for invoicing. 

A: NO 

 

4. Please define the term “OWNER”, used throughout the bid requirements. 

A: OWNER refers to UMC of Southern Nevada. 

 

5. Will UMC consider alternative pricing, such as transportation cost plus an administrative fee? 

A: Pricing shall be a flat rate for trip or by mile.  

 

6. Bid form instructions indicate that bidders must submit, with their bid, an executed Business Associate 

agreement, a copy of their business license, and a copy of their Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity. 

However, when these items are discussed elsewhere in the bid documents, it is implied that bidders only need to 

provide this documentation at some point in the future. Please confirm whether these items must be submitted 

with the bid packet. 

A: These documents shall be submitted with the bid response. The insurance forms will be required within 10 

days after award of the contract.   

 

7. We do require all drivers to be CPR certified. 

A: Yes 

 

8. Is this RFP for patients who do not require medical attention during transport?  In other words, do these patients 

need to be attended to by an EMT or Paramedic or do these patients fall into the non-medical transport category?  

A: Non-medical transports however the drivers are required to have a current CPR card. 

 

9. What is the primary pick-up facility? 

A: UMC’s main facility 
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Should you have any questions, please contact me at (702) 207-8846 or via email at robert.maher@umcsn.com. 

 

Issued by: 

 

Rob Maher 

Sr. Contract Management Analyst  

UMC 
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